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Froave: Steven Bell [Stoven. Beli@dite, il uk]

Ta "David M:,—:r:.ksay"~<desvidwn-z:a:r:.k‘say(_ "Stewant MoGaniy <Stewsrt Motarihy@is fid uks,

“Cotin Mobauchlan”<Colin. Mclauchian@tis fd uke, “Jim MeBwan<Jirn: MoEwan@lie id. uk>, "Graeme

Biazet {oxteroal ccmx‘act)"-:gf;n(-am@..bﬁsssseii@-

G
Henty 4ABZ008 14:37

Subject: PW Edinburgh Trasm: Commivnications e current dispute

From: John Ramsay@bransportscotiand.gsi.gov.uk

{rnailtodobn Ranvsay@transporiscotiand.gslgev.uk]

Sent: 04 Marchs 2009 13:38

Ty Sven Bl Alan. Covie@edinhurgh.gov.uk

Cex Jerry Morrissey@transporiscotfand.gsi.gov.ul; Mike Connelly
Suybieck: Bdinbiwgh Tram: Communications re Current dispute
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This-g-nuail (and any files or ather sttachraents transaitied with i) s intended: sokely Tor the altention of the sddressee(s).
Unauthorised use, disdosure, storage, capyivg or distribution of any part of this eavail is not permitted. i you are not the
intendied revipient please sestroy the amail, rewiove gny copias from your system and inform the sendey mimedintely by miom.

Camradcations with the Scaitish Goveroment way by pionitored o recorded in aiderto securs the sfaitive opeation of the
system and forother lawul purposes. Tha views of opiniong contained within this e-mail may not necessaniy vefiect those of the
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